
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
AIR QUALITY DIVISION

ACTIVITY REPORT: Off-site Inspection

FACILITY: MATHY CONSTRUCTION CO PLANT 25 SRN / ID: N5880 
LOCATION: PORTABLE ASPHALT PLANT 25 #99-96, IRONWOOD DISTRICT: Marquette
CITY: IRONWOOD COUNTY: GOGEBIC
CONTACT: Patrick Paulino , ACTIVITY DATE: 08/04/2023
STAFF: Joe Scanlan COMPLIANCE STATUS:  Compliance SOURCE CLASS: MINOR
SUBJECT: Off-site inspection to determine compliance with PTI No. 99-96.
RESOLVED COMPLAINTS: 

Plant 25 has not operated in MI since 2003. The facility did conduct successful performance testing for 
particulate matter (PM) on August 28, 1995, to satisfy Special Condition 32 of PTI No. 99-96. See email 
correspondance below.

Hi Joe,

I hope all is going well. Regarding these two units, I don’t know the last time they were in MI. 
They have not gone since I have been with the company (10 years). They are both still operational 
but neither is planning on going to MI this year. At this time, I believe we will want to keep both 
PTIs. Let me know if you need anything else. Thanks and have a great weekend.

Patrick Paulino

Mathy Construction Company

920 10th Avenue N

Onalaska, WI 54650

(608)779-6348

Patrick.paulino@mathy.com

EOE, including disability/vets

From: Scanlan, Joseph (EGLE) <ScanlanJ@michigan.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 1:55 PM
To: Patrick Paulino <Patrick.Paulino@mathy.com>
Subject: Mathy Construction status of portable facilities

This message originated outside the MTS organization. Confirm the sender before clicking any links or opening 
attachments.

Patrick,
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Hope all is going well this construction season. A couple of questions regarding two of your 
portable units:

• N5772 – PTI No. 42-96; When is the last time this unit operated in MI? Is it still operational? If so, plans
to move to move it to MI this year? If not, should we void the PTI?

• N5880 – PTI No. 99-96; When is the last time this unit operated in MI? Is it still operational? If so, plans
to move to move it to MI this year? If not, should we void the PTI?

Joseph Scanlan

Environmental Quality Analyst

Air Quality Division

Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy 

906-458-6405 | 800-662-9278

NAME DATE SUPERVISOR 
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RuokolainenN
Jeo's Signature

RuokolainenN
Michael's Signature


